
From: Khanna, Meena \ý \%.
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 8:33 AM
To: Mendiola, Anthony; Martin, Robert; Hiland, Patrick; Manoly, Kamal; Howe, Allen; McCoy,

Gerald; Boyle, Patrick
Subject: Re: the NA report

No problem, I will ensure all parties get the report on friday, electronically. Tx

From: Mendiola, Anthony
To: Martin, Robert; Hiland, Patrick; Khanna, Meena; Manoly, Kamal; Howe, Allen; McCoy, Gerald; Boyle, Patrick
Sent: Thu Sep 15 08:20:58 2011
Subject: RE: the NA report

For us, the quickest way we can get a copy is key; Monday morning would be a problem as we will be onsite
by then.

From: Martin, Robert
Sent: Thursday, Septernber 15, 2011 8:19 AM
To: Hiland, Patrick; Khanna, Meena; Manoly, Kamal; Mendiola, Anthony; Howe, Allen; McCoy, Gerald; Boyle, Patrick
Subject: the NA report

VEPCO/Dominion says they are going to send us a "restart" report around cob tomorrow, Friday, Sept 16. If
they hold to that schedule, would you like them to email you a copy of it to you then - or just wait until Monday
morning? I won't be in the office Friday afternoon, so am thinking of a way to get it to interested parties.

The K-K report is - 200 pages and is about 2.7 MB in size. By comparison, VEPCO's report should be < 5MBs
and should be emailable. I'm working with Dominion on that.
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